JRCC Piraeus

Ano: JRCC Piraeus <jrccpgr@hcg.gr>
AmooToAn: Kuplakr, 28 Askepfpiov 2014 11:41 mip
Mpog: ITMRCC@MIT.GOV.IT

Oépa: FW: URGENT - NORMAN ATLANTIC
Tuvnppéve Patras-Igoumenitsa-Ancona 27122014.pdf
ImoudouoTnra: YYnAn

Dear Sirs,

We forward you passenger & crew list received from vessel’s DPA.

Best regards
JRCC PIRAEUS/DUTY OFFICER

From: Visemar - Uff. Safety [mailto:vm.safety@visentinigroup.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 28, 2014 9:26 AM

To: Italian Flag Admin; jrccpgr@hcg.gr; itmrcc@mit.gov.it

Cc: investigativo@mit.gov.it; Uff. Safety; 'CVisentini'; a.visentini@visentinigroup.com
Subject: I: URGENT - NORMAN ATLANTIC

Importance: High r

Dear Sirs,
please find herewith attached passenger&crew list of the mentioned vessel in distress.
We remain to your disposal.

Regards,

Giovanni RUGGIERO

VISEMAR DI NAVIGAZIONE Srl - ITALY

- Safety/Security Dept. -

Email vm.safety@visentinigroup.com

e

for direct messages or security matters only:

Email g.ruggiero@visentinigroup.com




